
From:
To: Planning
Subject: Responses to applications from Fylingdales Parish Council
Date: 22 October 2018 09:41:27

NYM/2018/0566/LB  Application for Listed Building consent for internal refurbishment works at Avery
House, Shell Hill, Robin Hood's Bay.
No objections.

NYM/2018/0604/FL  Application for construction of single storey extension following demolition of
conservatory at The Red House, Thorpe Lane, Robin Hood's Bay.
No objections.

NYM/2018/0611/FL  Application for erection of timber fenced refuse store at Boggle Hole Youth
Hostel, Mill Bank, Mill Beck, Fylingthorpe.
No objections but concerns were raised about the closeness of the gas tank and the whether or
not the new store replaces the old facility.

NYM/2018/0638/FL  Application for variation of condition 2 (material amendment) and 3 of planning
approval NYM/2017/0023/FL to replace the stone columns and fascia with painted timber at Victoria
Hotel, Station Road, Robin Hood's Bay.
No objections as long as the noise attenuation specification is the same with the wood as with the
stone. Also that the same ventilation specifications are in place.

NYM/2018/0661/FL  Application for creation of 2 no. additional window openings to first floor of south
elevation at Alexandra Lodge, Mount Pleasant East, Robin Hood's Bay.
No objections

Application for variation of condition 2 - Planning Approval NYM/2018/0177/FL
Comments:
Concerns about 'any' food being sold resulting in the subsequent rubbish. The bins are already full to
over flowing.
Door and sign better than they were.
Concerns expressed about the continuing changes to the application.

Virginia Ramsey
(Parish Council Clerk)

mailto:planning@northyorkmoors.org.uk


From: Elspeth Ingleby
To: Planning
Subject: Bat informative for applications 10/9/18 - 23/9/18
Date: 10 October 2018 17:01:51

If the following applications are approved, please can a bat informative be included;
 
NYM/   2018/0609/FL – South View, Runswick Bay
            2018/0604/FL – The Red House, Thorpe Lane
            2018/0597/FL and 0601/LB – Corner House, Gunn Gutter
            2018/0580/FL – Low Hall, Hackness Road
            2018/0516/FL – Prospect House, The Old Stubble Path
 
Many thanks,
 
Elspeth
 
 
Elspeth Ingleby
Land of Iron Natural Heritage Officer
North York Moors National Park Authority
The Old Vicarage, Bondgate, Helmsley, York YO62 5BP
Telephone: 01439 772700
 
Please note: I work 3 days per week on the Land of Iron. My working pattern is usually Tuesday,
Wednesday and Friday

 

mailto:/O=NYMNP/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=ELSPETH INGLEBYD14
mailto:planning@northyorkmoors.org.uk

	2018-10-24 - Parish
	Public 2018-10-12 Consultation Responses



